
From: William Isaacson Wisaacson@BSFLLP.com
Subject: Re: Potential client

Date: April 15, 2014 at 11:36 AM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, Christopher Boies cboies@BSFLLP.com

Does this effect or involve Chevron Texaco?

On 4/15/14 10:02 AM, "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Bill/ Chris,
Can we do a conflicts check on Burisma Holdings Ltd. They are the largest
independent Ukrainian oil and gas producer. I have worked with them on
several issues and suggested that they should retain BSF. I would like to
do a call with them on Friday. I have positioned the firm as being
capable of all legal matters foreign and domestic, but also to help them
think strategically about the current crisis and expansion of their
existing domestic operations. To that end I thought it would be helpful
to have both of you (I'll be in NY Friday and could do the call from
Chris' office) and some combination of the Crisis Management and
Government Response Team. And whomever else seems appropriate. Take a
look at Burisma.com. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we expressly state otherwise, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s)
and may contain information that, among other protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by replying to this electronic message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]
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